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FAO: Pete Philips
Surgical Materials Testing Laboratory
Princess of Wales Hospital
Bridgend
CF311RQ
10/02/2022
Dear Pete
Extension of the contract for Testing Services and Consultancy Services
1 We refer to the contract for the provision of Testing Services and Consultancy Services by

Surgical Materials Testing Laboratory (SMTL, you) to the Department of Health and Social
Care (DHSC, we, us), dated 22 June 2021 {the Contract).

2 In this letter, unless stated to the contrary, terms defined in the Contract and used in this letter
have the meanings set out in the Contract.

3 Due to DHSC’s ongoing requirement for the Services, we wish to extend the Term of the
Contract.

4 As such, with effect from 30 September 2021 (the Variation Date), the Parties agree that in

consideration of the continued provision to DHSC of the Services by SMTL, and payment in
respect of those continued Services by DHSC, the Expiry Date of the Contract shall be
extended to 31 March 2022. The section of the Order Form titled “Term” shall be deemed
updated accordingly.

5 Except as set out in paragraph 4 above, the Contract shall continue without amendment
including, for the avoidance of doubt, the maximum Charges set out in section 9 of the Order
Form and the rates set out in Annex 2.

6 This letter and any dispute or claim (including non-contractual disputes or claims) arising out
of or in connection with it or its subject matter or formation shall be governed by and
interpreted in accordance with the law of England and Wales.

7 The Parties irrevocably agree that the courts of England and Wales have exclusive
jurisdiction to settle any dispute or claim (including non-contractual disputes or claims) that
arises out of, or in connection with, this letter or its subject matter or formation.




8 Please sign and return the enclosed copy of this letter to acknowledge your agreement to the
extension of the Contract.

Yours sincerely

Peter Howitt, Director of PPE Policy and Strategy........cocoauseecssssmmesensnscnssemsisnass

for and on behalf of Department of Health and Social Care

We agree to the extension of the Contract with effect from the Variation Date, on the terms set out

above:

Digitally signed by:

Pete Phillips, Director SMTL
2022.02.14 11:08:41 GMT
SMTL, Bridgend, UK.

This document can be verified in Adobe
Acrobat.
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